## **GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL**

Mrs B Cornish – Parish Clerk
West View, Slab Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP5 3PS
Tel: 01725 513874 Email: godshillparishclerk@gmail.com

Date: 7<sup>th</sup> April 2015

## To all Members of Godshill Parish Council

You are summoned to a meeting of Godshill Parish Council, to be held in the Village Hall, Godshill on Tuesday 14th April 2015 at 7.30 pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Bev Cornish, Parish Clerk.

The Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting may be filmed, photographed or audio recorded.

If any member of the public has an objection to being filmed or photographed, please would they make themselves known to the Chairman or the Parish Clerk before the start of the meeting.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest.
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the meetings held on 10<sup>th</sup> March 2015.
- 4. Matters arising from the Minutes.
- 5. To receive reports from C/Cllr Edward Heron and D/Cllr Bill Dow.
- 6. Litter Warden Update To receive a report from Mrs Sara Boyd.
- 7. Public Forum 15 minutes to receive any questions or statements from members of the public.
- 8. Planning and Tree Works Applications:

Application No. 15/00211
Appletree Cottage, Purlieu Lane, Godshill - Detached garage with office.

Application No. 15/00182 Land of Jubilee Farm Cottage, Woodgreen Road, Godshill – Erection of Polytunnel.

Application No. 15/00240 Blissford Pool, Blissford Road, Blissford, Godshill - Replacement garage with first floor over (Application for a non-material amendment to planning permission reference 04/80928).

## **AGENDA**

Application No. CONS/15/0320 Highfield, Godshill Wood, Godshill - Fell 6 Leyland Cypresses. Prune 1 Lime and 1 Sycamore

Application No. CONS/15/0309 Haven Cottage, Purlieu Lane, Godshill - T1 - Ash - Fell

Application No. CONS/15/0335
Badgers Holt, Southampton Road, Godshill - 1 x Oak - Fell.

Application No. CONS15/0339 Redlands, Southampton Road, Godshill - 1) Copper Beech - Remove central trunk, 2 & 3) - Leylandii - Complete removal.

- To consider a proposal from Cllr Cakebread to create a policy for guidance on advertising in the parish to address the plethora of advertisement boards and flyposted posters across the parish.
- 10. To consider an offer from Bramshaw Parish Council to buy a third-share in their Speedwatch equipment with Minstead Parish Council and Copythorne Parish Councils for the cost of £833.
- 11. To consider the draft Parish Newsletter for Spring and any other items to be included in it.
- 12. To approve the following payments:

£6.40 - Cllr Cakebread - Travel Expenses.

£13.25 – Cllr Fell – Materials to install the refuse bin beside the bus shelter.

£120 – Hampshire Association of Local Councils – Annual Membership.

£60 – TLC Online – Website maintenance for February, March & April 2015.

- 13. Finance & Policy
  - Payment of Accounts
  - Bank balances Cheque and Reserve Account
- 14. Outside Bodies And Representation
  - To receive a report from Cllr Cakebread on a meeting of the North West Quadrant.
  - To receive a report from Cllr Cakebread on a meeting of the New Forest Consultative Panel.
- 15. In light of Cllr Cakebread's report of the meeting of the Consultative Panel and the proposal by SUSTRANS to create designated cycle routes from Salisbury to the New Forest, to consider whether to take any actions ahead of the proposed consultation.
- 16. Correspondence.
- 17. Any Other Business.
- 18. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 12th May 2015.